
Subject: Follow-up PandaRoot meeting: Wednesday 2nd of December, 10-12
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Tue, 01 Dec 2009 14:12:04 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

Tomorrow we will have a follow-up PandaRoot EVO meeting from 10-12 (the latest). During the last meeting we were discussing to refresh the macros and tutorials of the pandaroot /trunk branch with the aim to come with a "one-in-all macro". Meanwhile, quite some progress has been made in this direction, which we can discuss tomorrow. Furthermore, we will continue the discussion on the stability of the code.

I hope you can all make it tomorrow....

Greetings,

Johan.
